
LISA S. BLATT 
(202) 434-5050 
lblatt@wc.com

June 27, 2022 

Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, N.E. 
Washington, DC 20543 

Re: Twitter, Inc v. Taamneh, No. 21-1496 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

I represent Google LLC in the above-referenced case.  Google, like petitioner Twitter, 
Inc., was a defendant-appellee in the Ninth Circuit proceedings below, No. 18-17192.   

Pursuant to this Court’s Rule 12.6, I write to notify the Court that Google maintains its 
interest in the outcome of the petition, which is conditioned on a grant of certiorari in Gonzalez 
v. Google LLC, No. 21-1333.  Google intends to oppose the Gonzalez petition on or before the
opposition’s due date of July 5, 2022.  All of the parties in Taamneh have stipulated that should
this Court deny the petition in Gonzalez, the plaintiffs in Taamneh will dismiss the Taamneh
case.  Taamneh Pet. 2 (citing N.D. Cal. No. 3:17-cv-04107, Dkt. 88, at 3).  In the event that there
is a grant of certiorari in Gonzalez, however, Google supports granting the petition in this matter.

Sincerely, 

Lisa S. Blatt 

cc: Seth P. Waxman, Counsel for Petitioner Twitter, Inc. 
Eric Schnapper, Counsel for Respondents Mehier Taamneh, et al. 
Theodore J. Boutros Jr., Counsel for Respondent Facebook, Inc. 


